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Business Registration No. AD3552/1988W

ATAN MOTORING SUPPLY PTE LTD

Blk 3006 Ubi Road 1, #01-368/370 Singapore 408700
Tel 67431351 Fax 67432719 Email: annasims|@yahoo.com.sg

28 June 2018

AlG Singapore
Motor Claim Department
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FBB6434H (Honda CB 400)
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| pe Handle Bar T 180.00

I pe Balancer 2 (4 35.00

| pe Right Mirror -~ 4.,'C 85.00

I pe Right Front Footrest  _~ Ot 75.00

| set Crash Bar 260,00
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1 pe Exhaust Pipe 850.00

I pc Top Box .~ 330.00
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Hsiao Tuna SLKKAutu!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 2:25 PM

To: Md Noer, Norsiah (Norsiah. MdNoor@aig.com)

Subject: Your Ref: 6905196622565 *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18012253/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SLW 629BE(OI) & FBB 6434H(TP) ON 25/06/2018]

Attachments: PiR.pdf

Your Ref: 69051764225G
Qur Ref; CC4/AIG18012253/Gpa3l

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 629BE(OI) & FBB 6434H(TP) ON 25/06,/2018
We refer o the above matter.

We have uploaded a copy of Police Investigation Result in Merimen. PIR shows that third party rider had
committed an olfence of Inconsiderate Driving.

In view of PIR, we seek you approval to reject third party claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@®lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4089733)



Hsiao Tnna !LKKAuto!

From: Md Noar, Narsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February 2019 5:26 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref 69051966225G *Our Ref: CCB/AIG18012253/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLW 6298E(OI) & FBB 6434H(TP) ON 25/06/2018]

Dear Hsiao Tong,
Please proceed to reject third party claim based on the PIR.

Thank you

Kind regards
MNorsiah

Morsiah Md Noor

AlG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
T8 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(63) 64109-1606

Moo iah MdNeonE aig comm | wWww Big com.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visir to learn more.

Follow us:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Tha information in s email (and any altachmants) is confidentral if you ars not the infended rocipient, you must nof use or dissominale he
imformation If you have recalved this emall in armor, please immedistely notify me by “Reply* command and permanantly delate the original and ary
copies of prinfouts thereof. Aithough this amail and any aftachments are believed o be free of any virus or ather defect thal might affect any
computes systam info which i (s recened and opanad, { (s ihe responsibiity of the recipient o ensure thal if @ wus free and no responsibiiity /s
accephed by AIG for any loss or damage ansing in any way from ity Lse

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht®lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 5:15 AM
To: Md Noor, Norsiah <Norsiah.MdNoor@alg.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 69051966225G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18012253/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 6298E(01) &
FBB 6434H(TP) ON 25/06/2018]

Dear Sirs/Mdm.,
We refer to our below email,

Kindly advise if we may proceed to reject third party claim.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 3:01 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com) <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 69051966225G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18012253/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 6298E(01) &
FBB 6434H(TP) ON 25/06/2018)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to our below email.

Kindly advise if we may proceed to reject third party claim.

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408037)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 6 December 2018 2:25 PM

To: Md Noor, Norsiah (Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com) <Norsiah.MdNoor@aig.com>

Subject: Your Ref: 69051966225G *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18012253/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 6298E(0I) & FBB
6434H(TP) ON 25/06/2018)

Your Ref: 69051966225G
Our Ref: CC4/AIG18012253/Gpa3

Dear Sirs,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 429BE(Ol) & FBB 6434H(TP) ON 25/04,/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We have uploaded a copy of Police Investigation Result in Merimen. PIR shows that third party rider had
committed an offence of Inconsiderate Driving.

2



In view of PIR, we seek you approval o reject third party claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phome: fi742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emall in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



Hsiao Tuna SLI{KAutn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 23 February 2019 10:41 AM

To: anna sim (annasimsl@yahoo.com.sg)

Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: FBB 6434H *Our Ref: CC6/AIG1B8012253/Gpa3 [ACCIDENT
INVOLVING SLW 629BE(AIG) & FBB 6434H ON 25/06/2018]

Attachments: PIR_ pdf

Your Ref: FBB 4434H Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC4/AIG18012253/Gpal3

Deaor Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLW 6298E(AIG) & FBB 4434H ON 25/06/2018
We refer fo the above matter.

Kindly refer to the attoched PIR for your easy reference, PIR shows that your client had committed an
ofience of Inconsiderate Driving.

In view of the above, we have our principal insfruction to deny liability and unable to lock into your client's
matter.

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Rpvoiad / He wnttiement

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad] Assigned AdjRpt | Ad)Submitted | ins Authed Status
|05 2018 o3 ST IS $$3,869.50  5%3,860.50 Peniing for Survey
| it Ry edn Ad) At | Hutm-mli view mpt_ | Concel Come |

[Created by adjuster]

LEONG WENG KEET, [[: 517209048
AHMAD BIN YUSOFF, [D: S0045715]

75/06/3018 1700 - 58
FEBSAREH _ {132 Months and 17 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr}]
TP / 690519662256 raey[CO¥ET | 1800018854 (Comprehenaive)

ahlcle Reg Policy I'h_

No
[lnsured):

SLWE2IPRE ANI165450

{Clmimant )
o |EWeess: | S
Reparer: Atan Motoring Supply Pie Lid (HQ) Biock 3006 Ubi Road 1, #01-368/370, 408700 Ubd - Tel: 6743 1351

:‘Hﬂﬂ'ﬂ? AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 . [Handled by MdNoor, Morsiah] Norsiah MdNoorBalg. com

Insurar; ® | AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7208
(Adjster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel- 6256 3561 . [Handied oy XING GUO QIANG] . [Final Rpt due 16/07/2018]
| b \ = Wiew All I Compose Case Mai I

v AIG_SG (D6/07/2018); Request To Upload TP GIA Report
« AIG_SG (06/07/2018): No O GIA Report

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™
Oue Date  Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/3/2019



Mermmen e-Claims

Claim Documents

Page | of 2

*FBB6434H (69051966225G)
[SLW629BE]
TP

AHMAD BIN YUSOFF

Jun 25 2018 5:30PM

[LEONG WENG KEET]

Atan Motoring Supply Pte Ltd
 Assessment Reports 1 per page ~|| &
{No [ Fenallzed On | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (SG) Thumbnall | Print
;1 _lum_‘mu 1100 | p i ec - may. e SLWR298E, ) LGNE WENG KEET O | g v
Emﬂm Ep«w E )
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1 |06/12/18 14:12 | Ganeral View 0 | eaws | 4 |
106121814112 General View © | weaws | @A
(3 |oes12/18 1ansz General View © | eaws | A !
4 (061218 14117 | General View - 0O | tood s |
5 06/12/18 14:12 | General View D | lediws |
6 |08/12/18 14112 | Gameral View 0| s | @
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20 |08/12/18 14112 | General View O | wears | &
(31 08/12/18 1412 | General View D | csdwc | A
22 |08/12/18 14:12 Odomaeter Reading n | Load WG 3]
23 |08/12/18 14:12 | Genaral View . 0 wuwrs | B
24 (06/13/18 14112 | Genaral View O leiwc | B
| Documentation 1 per poge ~l| &
[Ho |Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid (HG) Thumbnail | Print
11 [06/07/18 11:46 | TP ESTIMATE - MARKED O | LoadioF
(2 [D6/D7/18 11:46 | TP GIA REPORT Load POF
{3 | L0/07/1B 11:04 Non reporting letter Load POF
4 06/13/18 14:21  POLICE INVESTIGATION RESULT - [ Load POF |
S |Z302/1910:37  Email from AIG dd 210219 Lood POF
& 7302/19 10:42 | Email to TP_reject dd 230219 Load FOF
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusehox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/3/2019




Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Documents Checklist

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST R
[ There are no documant checklists configured.

Reset | Save | Pprint |

ist Remarks - LKK Pie Lid }

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Hite: Remdcan dre Diwile uniess yod ihos i LG Diher e

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/3/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 19ss071s8m)
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408633
Tel B256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCB/AIG18012253/GPA302
Date: 13/03/2018
BREFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.  Paolicy No: 1800018854
Ciaimant Vehicle rapeasan Insured Vehicle No: SLWB298E
Date of Loss 25/068/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 68051966225G
PTI | IFICA
Reg No: FEBE434H
Make & Model: HONDA CB400, 399¢cc Engine No: NCZ23E3100852
Reg Date: OB/0B/2007 (Man. Year 2006) Chassis No: JHZNCAS916M200622
Colour: Red Odometer. 357970 km
Engine Capacity: 389 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$); Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable) Yes Footbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Medification No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 160/60 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 160/60 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 4 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent e mmaning fyre eacs depth
COST OF CLAIMS ) Repairer's  Adjusters  Difference  Diff %
Parts 4,135.00 3,619.50 515.50 1247
Miscellaneous ltems D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 420.00 250.00 170.00 40.48
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5%) 4 555.00 3,869.50 685.50 15.05
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%5) 318.85 27087 47 98 15.05
Nett Amount (55) 4,B873.85 4.140.37 73348 15.05
Global Sum Settlement (5§) 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignmant: 29/06/2018
Date Inspecied. 29/068/2018 Inspected At Atan Motoring Supply Pte Lid (HQ)
Block 3006 Ubi Road 1, #01-368370
Singapore 408700
Estimated Pericd of Repair 2.0 days

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...

Manager: CHEW HSIAC TONG

13/3/.2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents our findings af He time and place of mapsction stated hemin. Such ingpection has been camed aul to the bast of our
knowledge and abiily but any athr kabiily under any ofher circumetances is hamby axpressly escluded.

https://singapore.merimen.con/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 13/3/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 4

Recommended Parts
No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Conditlon Repairer's Amount
1 1 ‘FRONT MUDGUARD Cracked 180.00F *180.00FL
2 1 “SET HEAD LAMP COMPLETE Cut 265.00F *2685.00FL
3 1 *SET METER Cracked 1,280.00F *1.280.00FL
4 1 *BRAKE LEVER Cut 65.00F "B5.00FL
5 1 ‘HANDLE BAR Bent 180.00F *180.00FL
6 1 ‘BALANCER Cut 35.00F *35.00FL
7 1 ‘RIGHT MIRROR Missing 85.00F *85.00FL
8 1 *RIGHT FRONT FOOTREST Cut 75.00F *75.00FL
8 1 ‘SET CRASH BAR Cut 260.00F *260.00FL
10 1 ‘WIND SHIELD Cracked 250.00F *250.00FL
" 1 ‘EXHAUST PIPE Cut BE50.00F *B50.00 FL
12 1 “TOP BOX Cut 330.00F *330.00FL
13 1 *SET PRESS FORK Necessary 280.00FS *150.00FS
F=Franchiss part S=SpcNefl L=ListliemDisc
Sub Total ($5) 4,135.00 4,005.00
- List ltem Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (5%) 0.00 385.50
Total Parts (S5) 4,135.00 3,619.50
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/3/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of' 4
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalirer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 TRANSPORT FRONT IDAC TO WORKSHOP New 70.00 70.00
2 WORKMANSHIP New 350.00 180.00

Gross Labour Cost (55) 420,00 250,00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/3/2019



